
FW: Attached Image

Arora, Crystal <CArora@MurrietaCA.gov>
Mon 6/3/2024 5:14 PM
To:​City Clerk <CityClerk@MurrietaCA.gov>

1 attachments (51 KB)
0776_001.pdf;

Hi Clerk Team,

Please see below correspondence regarding agenda report item for Town Square Park and
Amphitheater User Fees.

Thank you,

Crystal Arora 
MANAGEMENT ANALYST 
CITY OF MURRIETA 
O: (951) 461-6119 
Carora@MurrietaCA.gov 
1 Town Square | Murrieta, CA 92562 
www.MurrietaCA.gov | Connect with us 

Senior Center/Youth Center/Community Center Hours: Monday to Friday, 8 a.m. – 5 p.m. 
My Schedule: Monday to Thursday, 7 a.m. – 6 p.m., with every Friday off 

From: Patrick Ellis <patrick@mwcoc.org>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 10:50 AM
To: Ambrose, Brian <BAmbrose@MurrietaCA.gov>; Frasso, Laura <LFrasso@MurrietaCA.gov>; Kolek, Lea
<Lkolek@MurrietaCA.gov>
Subject: FW: Attached Image

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi All,

I just wanted to drop a note and suggestion since I will not be at the council meeting on
Tuesday night.  I read through the agenda report for the Proposed User fees for Town
Square Park and don’t see anything that would be an issue.  I do have one suggestion and I
am not sure if it will be discussed or not, but as you will see in the attached document,
there is one item that I think you should remove from the Policy and Operation
Framework.  Excluding alcohol makes no sense in this day and age.  Just wanted you all to
know.  Thanks again great job.

Patrick Ellis, ACE
President/CEO
Murrieta/Wildomar Chamber of Commerce
www.MWCoC.org
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Chairman of the Board
Riverside County Workforce Development Board
www.RivcoWorkforce.com

26442 Beckman Ct.
Murrieta, CA 92562
951-677-7916 x1 office
805-338-8625 cell

What did the man think when he got a new universal remote control?  This changes everything! 

From: MurrietaChamberCommerce <copier.murrietachamber@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 11:46 AM
To: Patrick Ellis <patrick@mwcoc.org>
Subject: Attached Image
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